## VILLAGE OF BRIDGEVIEW PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 MEETING 6:30PM

## **BOARD ROOM**

Chairman Regep called the September 30, 2024 meeting of the Personnel Board to order at 6:32pm

Roll Call indicated that Members Pullum, Lopez, Gholeh, Mazarka and Chairman Regep were present. **There was a quorum**. Also present were Attorney Zarzour and Secretary to the Personnel Board, Cathy Siciliano.

Chairman Regep asked for the approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of August 26,

2024. Motion was made by Member Gholeh and seconded by Member Pullam. Roll call vote:

AYES: Members Pullum, Lopez, Gholeh and Chairman Regep.

NAYS: None.

ABSTAIN: Member Mazarka.

There being four ayes, no nays and one abstain, the **MOTION CARRIED**.

Chairman Regep asked for a motion to approve the minutes of July 22, 2024. Motion was made by Member Mazarka and seconded by Member Pullum. Roll call vote:

AYES: Members Pullum, Lopez Gholeh, Mazarka and Chairman Regep.

NAYS: None.

There being five ayes and no nays, the **MOTION CARRIED**.

Chairman Regep asked for a motion to go into closed session for matters of personnel. Motion was made by Member Gholeh and seconded by Member Pullum. Roll call vote:

AYES: Members Pullum, Lopez, Gholeh and Chairman Regep.

NAYS: None.

There being five ayes and no nays, the **MOTION CARRIED**.

The Personnel Board went into closed session at 6:32pm.

The Personnel Board returned to open session at 7:00pm.

Chairman Regep asked for a motion to approve the closed session minutes for August 26, 2024. Motion was made by Member Lopez and seconded by Member Pullum. Roll call vote:

AYES: Members Pullum, Lopez, Gholeh, and Chairman Regep.

NAYS: None.

ABSTAIN: Member Mazarka.

There being four ayes, no nays and one abstain, the MOTION CARRIED.

Chairman Regep asked for a motion to approve payment for incoming bills for polygraphs and psychological tests. Motion was made by Member Gholeh and seconded by Member Pullum. Roll call vote:

AYES: Members Pullum, Lopez, Gholeh, Mazarka and Chairman Regep.

NAYS: None.

There being five ayes and no nays, the **MOTION CARRIED**.

Chairman Regep asked for a motion to approve sending Janet Mondragon forward in the appointment of her becoming a full time Police Officer. Motion was made by Member Pullum and seconded by Member Gholeh. Roll call vote:

AYES: Members Pullum, Lopez, Gholeh, Mazarka and Chairman Regep.

NAYS: None.

There being five ayes and no nays, the **MOTION CARRIED**.

Chairman Regep asked for a motion to pass Mr. Nader Abdelfattah forward with reservations and make sure that they are aware of what came out in the poly. Motion was made by Member Gholeh and seconded by Member Lopez. Roll call vote:

AYES: Members Pullum, Lopez, Gholeh, Mazarka and Chairman Regep.

NAYS: None.

There being five ayes and no nays, the MOTION CARRIED.

Chairman Regep asked for a motion to decline moving candidate Mr. Alfaro Manriquez forward due to the psychologist's recommendation of no hiring. It also had been discussed previously that he would not be allowed to take the polygraph. Motion was by Member Mazarka and seconded by Member Pullum. Roll call vote:

AYES: Members Pullum, Lopez, Gholeh, Mazarka and Chairman Regep.

NAYS: None.

There being five ayes and no nays, the **MOTION CARRIED**.

Chairman Regep to talk about the laterals being hired and will ask for an amendment to the Personnel Board rules and regulations to address this matter.

Chairman Regep asked for a motion to adjourn. Motion was made by Member Lopez and seconded by Member Gholeh. By voice vote, the **MOTION CARRIED.**The meeting adjourned at 7:13pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Siciliano

Secretary to the Personnel Board